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OIL CONSERVATION com, ~SSION
P. O. BOX 87 ’

SANTA FE, NEW MEXIc..

July 9, 1963

Texaco Inc.
pP. O. Box 359
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. J. E. Robinson, Jr.
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your lettezr of June 25, 1963, wherein you
state that your sState of New Maxico "AB" Well No. g, drilled at a
surface location 2310 feet from the Morth line and 330 fest from the
wutu.uotsmmu. Township 18 douth, Range 34 Bast, Lea County,
New Mexico, naptojoetedmuthawcmhbomtmxm
deviated thmw uhadhuaaauctp-w.
The directional and deviational survey run by Sastman Oil Well Sur-
vey Company indicates that the well is bottomed 457 .07 North 54° 57°
west from the surface location or 44.18 fost Mthesastum-nd
2047 .49 fest from the yorth line of sectiomn 11, Township 18 south,

34 Bast, indicating that Unit B of Section 11 is productive

Inassuch as both units are on the same lease, being State of
sew Nexico lLease NO. B~1258, it is the opinion of the Coamission
that tUnit H of socuonu-hauldhea-dicatodtomwcu. You are,
therefore, requested to £ile an amended Form c-128, Acreage Dedica-
tion Plat, dedicating Unit B to the well, and the Commission records
will De amended to show such dedication. You are also hereby authol
jged to move the location of your proposed state “AE* Well No. 10
grom Unit B of soctxcnutounitlotsaction 12, peovided howevex
that ¥Well NO. mshallbodrtmn:uchammrutommm
the perforated interval of said well will be within the horizontal
limits of said Unit E.

As to Well No. 8, pexfozrations in this well shall be held to
at least 8723 mtmmmmm.u:me.

Vary truly yours,
A. L. PORTER, Jr.
gecretary-bDirector
ALP/DsN/esx
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